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State of Florida 

1GINAL 
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DATE : 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

October 5, 1998 
James Beasley, Esquire 
Russell Badders, Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
John McWhirter, Jr. , Esquire 
John Roger Howe, Esquire 
Matthew Childs, Esquire 
Leslie J . Paugh, Senior Attorney , 
Services 

J?J 
Division Of Legal 

Docket No . 980007-EI - Environmental Cost Recovery Clause. 

Via Facsimile 

There will be an informal meeting in the above refere.r.ced 
docket at the following time and place: 

1 :30 p.m., Tuesday, October 13, 1998 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 309 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of the meeting is to clarify posiLions on the Gulf 
Power Company issue that was deferred from the August ECRC hearing 
until the upcoming November ECRC hearing. The issue was stated as : 

What adjustment, if any, should be made to the 
Environmental Cost Recovery Clause to reflect an amount 
which may be in base rates for the costs of the 
underground fuel storage t anks which have been replaced 
by aboveground fuel storage tanks as reported in Audit 
Disclosure No. 1 of the Florida Public Service 
Commission's Environmental Cost Recovery Clause Audi t 
Report for the Period Ended September 30 , 1997? 

Parties are welcome to be present and observe, but atlendance 
r s not required. Please note that the meeting will not be an open 

----1£~erum for discussion or questioning of the utility. If anyone has 
______ a~ny questions about the meeting, please call Katrina Tew at (850) 

413-6656. I 
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